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May 3, 2018 

 
Via Electronic Filing 
 
Oregon Public Utility Commission 
Attention:  Filing Center 
PO Box 1088 
Salem, OR  97308-1088 
 
RE: Docket UM 1940 – Northwest and Intermountain Power Producers Coalition, and 

Community Renewable Energy Association, Complainants, V. Portland General Electric 
Company, Defendant 

 
Dear Filing Center: 
 
Please update the official service list in this docket to include the following party: 
 
 David F. White 
 Associate General Counsel 
 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 121 SW Salmon Street, 1WTC 1301 
 Portland, OR  97204 
 Email:  david.white@pgn.com  
 
Additionally, please remove the following party from the service list in UM 1940:  
 
 Doug Tingey 
 Associate General Counsel 
 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 121 SW Salmon Street, 1WTC 1301 
 Portland, OR  97204 
 Email:  Doug.Tingey@pgn.com 
 
Thank you. 
 
 Sincerely, 
  
    
 
 David F. White 
 Associate General Counsel 
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